From: Michael Alexander

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: procurement award details - wheelchair lift
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 3:04:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello, I'm seeking the available contract details for the procurement of the rail car mounted
wheelchair lift shown in the attached photo. The wheelchair lift is manufactured by Ricon
Corporation of San Fernando, CA.

Thank You

MICHAEL ALEXANDER | International Business Manager
BraunAbility | The Braun Corporation

631 W. 11th St. Winamac, IN 46996 USA

+1.574.946.4139 ext. 3086 | Michael.Alexander@BraunAbility.com
www.braunability.com | AbilityVoice Blog | _Facebook | YouTube
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The information contained in this e-mail message is privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure and discovery. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or making available to be copied is strictly
prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in error, please alert
the sender about the error. Thank you; we will extend the same courtesy. Any
inconvenience to you for misdelivered messages is regretted.
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